Report number : KEF462 27/07/2017CC

ENVIRONMENTAL

.
Clearance Certificate

PROJECT DETAILS

JOB NUMBER KEF462 CLEARANCE DATE 27/07/2017
CLIENT AGH Demolition & Asbestos Removal REPORT DATE 27/07/2017

Brett Gibson CONTACT NUMBER +61407243482

SITE ADDRESS Jaeger 1 Building, Australian National University (ANU) - Mills Road, Acton, ACT 2601
SCOPE OF WORKS Removal of friable asbestos pipe lagging to stage two area in the basement.
SCOPE OF CLEARANCE A thorough visual inspection and clearance air monitoring was conducted.

ASEESIIOE G Aaciiess - AGH Demolition & Asbestos Removal SUPERVISOR John Coulter

ASBESTOS ASSESOR Ged Keane LICENCE NUMBER LAA001255

LEGISLATION Asbestos removal clearance certificate issued under regulations 473 & 474 of the Work Health Safety Regulation 2011

VISUAL CLEARANCE

=<

Did inspection of the specific work area detailed above find no visible dust remaining as a result of the remediation
work carried out?

Did inspection of the internals of the site find no visible dust remaining as a result of the remediation work carried
out?

Is air monitoring required?
Can the site be dismantled?

Did inspection of the work area following dismantling of the enclosure find no visible dust remaining?
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Can the area be reoccupied?

CONCLUSION

A thorough visual inspection of plant room, corridor and room B6 found no visible residue from remediation work in the area or in the vicinity
of the area where the work was carried out.

This area has been cleared for reoccupation, and restrictions associated with the asbestos work can now be lifted.

Kind Regards,

e

Ged Keane

Lab Manager

JMB Environmental Consulting Pty Ltd | ABN: 92 168 286 600 | www.jmbec.com.au | james@jmbec.com.au | 0429 483 383 | PO Box 807, Jannali, NSW, 22
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Report number : KEF462 22-23/06/2017 CC

ENVIRONMENTAL

.
Clearance Certificate

PROJECT DETAILS

JOB NUMBER KEF462 CLEARANCE DATE 22-23/06/2017

CLIENT AGH Demolition & Asbestos Removal REPORT DATE 23/06/2017

CONTACT NUMBER

SITE ADDRESS Jaeger 1 Building, Australian National University (ANU) - Mills Road, Acton, ACT 2601
SCOPE OF WORKS Removal of friable asbestos pipe lagging to stage one area in the basement.
SCOPE OF CLEARANCE A thorough visual inspection and clearance air monitoring was conducted.

ASEESIIOE G AciieEs - AGH Demolition & Asbestos Removal SUPERVISOR

ASBESTOS ASSESOR Ged Keane LICENCE NUMBER LAA001255

LEGISLATION Asbestos removal clearance certificate issued under regulations 473 & 474 of the Work Health Safety Regulation 2011

VISUAL CLEARANCE

=<

Did inspection of the specific work area detailed above find no visible dust remaining as a result of the remediation
work carried out?

Did inspection of the internals of the site find no visible dust remaining as a result of the remediation work carried
out?

Is air monitoring required?

Can the site be dismantled?
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Can the area be reoccupied?

CONCLUSION

A thorough visual inspection of the stage one area found no visible residue from remediation work in the area or in the vicinity of the area
where the work was carried out.

This area has been cleared for reoccupation, and restrictions associated with the asbestos work can now be lifted.

Kind Regards,

e

Ged Keane

Lab Manager

JMB Environmental Consulting Pty Ltd | ABN: 92 168 286 600 | www.jmbec.com.au | james@jmbec.com.au | 0429 483 383 | PO Box 807, Jannali, NSW, 22
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